From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

To: Patterson, Heather., EMNRD; Billings. Bradford. EMNRD
Subject: FW: Red Bluff Draw - Remediation Proposal
Date: Thursday, August 27, 2015 7:45:39 AM

From: Strang, Dana V. [mailto:dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 9:39 AM

To: Robert McNeill; Barnes, Will

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pat Ellis

Subject: RE: Red Bluff Draw - Remediation Proposal

Robert,

Thank you very much. Please accept my email as confirmation that the SLO has received this
correspondence and the remediation proposal. We look forward to speaking with you soon.
Best,

Dana

Dana Vackar Strang

Division Director, Field Operations
310 Old Santa Fe Trail

Santa Fe, NM 87501
dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us

Phone: 505-827-5723

Fax: 505-827-5873

From: Robert McNeill [mailto:RMcNeill@concho.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 9:12 AM

To: Strang, Dana V.

Cc: mike.bratcher@state.nm.us; Pat Ellis

Subject: Red Bluff Draw - Remediation Proposal

Hello Ms. Strang

As per your e-mail request on August 10, 2015, attached is Concho’s remediation proposal for the
Red Bluff Draw area. Please review and if you have any questions, please contact me.

Robert McNeill, P. E.
Environmental Manager
COG Operating LLC

One Concho Center

600 West Illinois Avenue
Midland, TX 79701
Office 432.221.0388
Cell 432.638.6470
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email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this

email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email
from your system. Thank you.
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